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Ruth Nettles

From: Marsha Rule [marsha@reuphlaw.com]
Sent: Sunday, March 01, 2009 11:29 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Roxanne Levingston

Subject: DOCKET NQ. 080234-TP

Attachments: 080234 - Sprint Notice of Filing Errata Mitus Depo 03 02 2009.pdf

The full name, address, telephone number, and e-mail address of the person responsible for the electronic filing:
MARSHA E. RULE

Rutledge, Ecenia & Pumell, P. A.

Post Office Box 551

Tallahassee, Florida 32302-0551

(850) 681-6788

marsha@reuphlaw.com

The docket number and title of docket:
DOCKET NO. 080234-TP

In re: Implementation of Florida lifeline program involving bundled service packages and placement of additional
enrollment requirements on customers.

The name of the parties on whose behalf the document is filed:
NPCR, Inc. d/b/a Nextel Partners and Sprint Corporation n/k/a Sprint Nextel Corporation d/b/a Sprint PCS (collectively
“Sprint Nextel”)

The total number of pages in the attached document: 3

A brief but complete description of each attached document:
Sprint Nextel’s Notice of Filing Signature and Errata Sheet to Deposition of Witness John E. Mitus

Marsha E. Rule, Esq.

Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell, P A,

>>> Please note our new street address:
>>> 119 South Monroe Street, Suite 202
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

P.O. Box 551

Tallahassee, Florida 32301-0551
marsha@reuphlaw.com

850.681.6788. Phone

850.681.6515 Fax

DOCUMENT NUMBER-DATE
01622 MAR-28

3/2/2009 FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK




BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Implementation of Florida lifeline | DOCKET NO. 080234-TP
program involving bundled service packages

and placement of additional enrollment | DATED: March 2, 2009
requirements on custormers.

NOTICE OF FILING SIGNATURE AND ERRATA SHEET
TO DEPOSITION OF SPRINT NEXTEL’S WITNESS JOHN E. MITUS

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that NPCR, Inc. d/b/a Nextel Partners and Sprint Corporation
n/k/a Sprint Nextel Corporation d/b/a Sprint PCS (collectively “Sprint Nextel”), has today filed
the signature and errata sheet to the deposition of its witness, John E. Mitus, in the above-styled
docket.

Respectfully submitted this 2 day of March, 2009,

/s/ Marsha E. Rule

Marsha E. Rule

Rutledge, Ecenia & Purnell
P.O. Box 551

Tallahassee, FL 32302-0551
(850) 681-6788

Fax: (850) 681-6515
marsha(@reuphlaw.com

Douglas C. Nelson

William R. Atkinson

Sprint Nextel

233 Peachtree Street NE, Suite 2200
Atlanta, GA 30339-3166

(404) 649-0003

Fax: (404) 649-0009
douglas.c.nelson@asprint.com

Attorneys for Sprint Nextel

DOCUMENRT NUMBER-DATE
01622 MAR-28
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished by
U.S. mail on March 2, 2009, to the following parties, and that a copy of the referenced signature

and errata sheet was furnished by email on February 23, 2009 as indicated below:

Charles W. Murphy, Esq. Dulaney L. O'Roark III
Florida Public Service Commission Verizon Florida LLC
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. P.O. Box 110, 37th Floor
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 MC FLTC0007
cmurphy@PSC.STATE.FL.US Tampa, FL 33601-0110

de.oroark@verizon.com

Denise Collins J.R. Kelly/Patricia Christensen
Stephen Rowell Office of Public Counsel

Alltel Communications, LLC c/o The Florida Legislature

1410 Market Street 111 W. Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FI. 32312 Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400
Stephen.B.Rowell@alltel.com Phone: 850-488-9330

beck.charles@leg.state.fl.us

/s/ Marsha E. Rule
Marsha E. Rule
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ERRATA SHEET
DO NOT WRITE ON TRANSCRIPT - ENTER CHANGES HERE

IN RE: DOCKET NO. 080234-TP
NAME: John E. Mitus
DATE: February 11, 2005

PAGE | LINE CHANGE :
5__|.12_|_shipman should be Schifman.

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that 1 have read my
deposition and that it is true and correct subject to any
changes in form or substance entered here.

ooy Qplie & VS0
Al QATE JOHN §. MITUS ﬁ{y\«j;jj




